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337 LOWER PLATEAU RD BILGOLA PLATEAU 
PROPOSED SUB DIVISON - DA 2024 / 0303 

 engineering referral response (dated 18 / 10 2024) 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT - Job No 211203 

 
In reference to Northern Beaches Councils engineering referral response (dated 18 / 10 
2024) Barrenjoey Consulting Engineers pty ltd have reviewed the submitted plans and 
DRAINS file and comment (in bold) 
 
Officer comments 
Updated Comments 18/10/24 
The recently submitted DRAINS model and stormwater management plan has been 
reviewed and is not supported for the following reasons: 
1) State of Nature predeveloped conditions have not been modeled in the determination 
of the the Right of way on site stormwater detention (OSD) and post development 
discharge requirements. The design is to be in accordance with Councils Water 
Management for Development Policy. The DRAINS model (OSD100 31 10 24.drn) 
contains two analysis of the predevelopment conditions a) Pre Dev (with actual 
site % pervious area) and b) PreDev 100%Pervious (with site modelled as 100% 
pervious, ie state of nature), see attached screen shots.   
a) Pre Dev           a) PreDev 100%Pervious 
(with actual site % pervious area)               (with  100% pervious area, ie state of nature)            
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2) Accordingly the OSD required for the propopsed dwellings is to be designed based 
on State of Nature Pre Developmented conditions. An allowance is also to be made for 
supplementary impervious areas in the form of pathways and hard landscaping. 
The OSD required for the proposed dwellings is not addressed in detail with this 
application DA 2024  / 0303 that being for the subdivision only. Any OSD 
requirement (inc allowance to be made for supplementary impervious areas in the 
form of pathways and hard landscaping) will be addressed in the future DA 
application/conditions for those dwellings.  Noting conceptual OSD tanks of 
18000l (collecting 400m2) have been included in the DRAINS modelling. 
 
3) Additionally the DRAINS model is to include the provision of climate change in 
accoradance with ARR version 4.2. 
The DRAINS model (OSD100 31 10 24.drn) now contains provision for climate 
change, and results amended in revised plans (SubDivision SWMP 31102024) 
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4)The summary information on the concept stormwater management plan does not 
align with DRAINS model. 
Amended in revised plans (SubDivision SWMP 31102024) and now including 
provision for climate change. 
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The following information previously requested information has still not been provided 
regarding the flooding impacts on the proposed development. 
As the property is impacted by overland flow Barrenjoey Consulting Engineers has 
summarised the flood information in terms of 1/100 AEP and FPL levels throughout the 
development site from Councils Avalon to Palm Beach FloodPlain Risk Management 
Study and Plan 2017 as prepared by Manly Hydraulics Lab. However no assessment 
has been made as requested in the previous development application in terms of 
whether the proposed dwellings have habitable floors w a minimum of 500mm 
freeboard to the 1/100 AEP overland flow path levels. Additionally an assessment is to 
be made on the proposed location of the internal access road and the existing overland 
flow paths that impact the site. 
  
This issue has been addressed in the Flood Inundation and Risk Assessment 
Report Subdivision Addendum dated 17 07 2024 –  
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Should further information regarding this certificate be required please contact our office 
as outlined below. 
 
 
 
 
Regards  
Barrenjoey Consulting Engineers pty ltd 
 
 
 
 
 
   
Per 
Lucas Molloy (Director)  
MIEAust / CPEng / NER / 
 APEC / Engineer / IntPE(Aus) 

 




